Ambherst Police Department

174 S. Main Street / P.O. Box 280 R"gﬁi‘eﬁ\éfgyl'fc‘; "
Amherst, Virginia 24521
Phone: (434) 946-7874 Fax: (434) 946-2087

June 8, 2022

TO: CITIZEN OF TOWN OF AMHERST

FROM: Robert A.Shiflett, Il
Chief of Police

SUBJECT: First Responders Parade and Celebration Road Closures
(June 25, 2022)

The Amherst First Responders Parade and Celebration will be on June 25, 2022, from
7:30 pm to 9:30 pm.

As part of the celebration beginning at 5:30 pm S. Main Street will be closed to thru traffic
for a brief period of time from Lancer Lane to Kenmore to line up the parade.

As part of the parade celebration beginning at 5:30 pm S. Main Street will be closed to thru
traffic from Kenmore to 2"d Street until the conclusion of the parade.

As part of the celebration beginning at 5:30 pm and ending at 9:30 pm S. Main Street will
be closed to thru traffic from the vicinity of 2"? Street to Hanger Street.

A detailed road closure and detour map is attached.

Thank you for your continued support of the Town of Amherst. Please feel free to contact me if further
information is needed at 434-946-7874.
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TOWN OF AMHERST PARADE

2022 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND SIGNAGE PLAN
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FIRST RESPONDERS PARADE AND CELEBRATION
LAW ENFORCEMENT TO MANAGE EVENT TRAFFIC
Event Date: June 25 2022
Road Closure: Lancer to Kenmore 5:30 pm for parade lineup
Kenmore to 2nd St 5:30 pm to conclusion of parad
2nd to Hanger 5:30 p.m. - 9:30 p.m.
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